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August 22, 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Czechoslovakia -- Talking Points for Today's Cabinet
Meeting

You may wish to open today's Cabinet Meeting with the following points:
1. The EEEREERE SR Cierna meeting indicated we
should not assume there would be no military intervention by the Soviets.

wﬁnmd to show Soviet forces
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-- For several days prior to August 20 there were reports of incfeased
tension and some mdi;:atiana of preparation for action.

-- We were provided wiﬁx excellent reporting from Prague and Moscow,
including emx Ambassador Thompson's overall evaluation that “the
Soviets will go t great lengths to push the Czechs back to something
close to the pre-January situation! and the following interesting predic-
tion by a Soviet intellectual on August 1 : '"No matter what our leaders

‘«fkmr said at Cierna, or will say at Bratislava, sooner or later they
,wﬂlhava to cmuh ?;hia thing. ¥
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3.  The events of Tuesday evening:

-- At 7:058 p. . Walt Rostow relayed Dobrynin's request for a
meeting, Secretary Rusk was immediately informed,

»~ Dobrynis came to the White House, and read the Soviet statement
advising us that troops were moving in alleged response to external and
ia&wm} threats to the Czech Communist regime.
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